



JEFF KATZ

VIDEO EDITOR | MOTION GRAPHICS ARTIST

SUMMARY

My post-production experience includes editing, motion graphics, animation, color correction & grading, sound editing, live streaming, compressing & encoding, exporting, and media management.

My production experience includes producing, directing, cinematography, audio, lighting, production design, and writing.

EXPERIENCE

Shine Creative

Senior Editor/Motion Graphics Designer

May 2022 - Present

- Edited and created motion graphics for television commercials in a fast turnaround environment.

NCARB

Senior Videographer/Editor

July 2019 - May 2022

Videographer/Editor

Sept 2015 - July 2019

- Production roles included producing, directing, shooting, lighting, running audio, and teleprompter.
- Post-production roles included editing, animating, sound mixing, color correction, exporting, compressing, and organizing workflow.
- Directed and switched live-streamed programs
- Ran remote video presentations.
- Ordered and maintained equipment and designed studio space.
- Traveled around the country to interview 60+ people for documentary style vignettes on the NCARB Centennial.
- Directed, animated, and edited videos for the Destination Architect campaign.

Freelance

Video Editor

Sept 2008 - Present

- Worked on projects including feature, short, and documentary films, TV shows, music videos, web series, trailers, corporate videos, political commercials, animations, how-to videos, and live events.
- Clients have included Discovery, Sway, National Lampoon, MIT, The Great Courses, US Department of HHS, The World Bank/IMF, Fresenius, Dentons, Population Services International, CommArch, Witnify, Coalition for Organ Distribution Equity, MonkeySee, Rhed Pixel, The Content Farm, AFI Docs Festival, Digital Production Buzz, Interface Multimedia, Patch, and Gamezombie.

EDUCATION

Indiana University - Bloomington, IN

2006 - 2008

Walt Whitman HS - Bethesda, MD

Graduated 2006

CONTACT

📍 Washington, DC

📞 301-326-7784

✉️ jeff.l.katz@gmail.com

PORTFOLIO

🌐 www.jeffkatzediting.com

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/katzjeff](https://www.linkedin.com/in/katzjeff)

SOFTWARE

Premiere Pro

After Effects

Photoshop

Illustrator

Audition

InDesign

Final Cut Pro

Davinci Resolve

Wirecast

Avid Media Composer

HTML & CSS